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STE W lA 1KE.
The ol<ler l>reshyterhi coxîgregations of

this P~rovince, ]lave 1101 nom, al soinelCWict
lntcclexistellîCe. A nuîîuiber of theml

have hecil orî.-aîui',ed foir the best part of a
cenitury, anid their local ltiîuriy during ilhat
period prescrits miany invidents woî'tly of
notice. The voug li unected %vith tlieir
early formation, anid tlwcir Subs)equuelt vicis-
situdfes siiolild be îulaved on) record for the
iiistitctoii>~varingaud entcouragemient of

priety of mnsures 1wing taken to pî'eserv'e
die recoird of tlicse, ere tHiepatriarclîs of oiir

several vil loges ail f set t lemncit,u lvho.e mlensi-
orles are stored. with incidents of the pxqt,
shall have beeni gatlcreid to thecir faitiier..
lit ouir present No. %ve shiah give askctelh of
$-tewileke, wvhich if niot exavtly onle of thie

lic as long been mne of thie largcst and.
niost flonrisliing of unir coîîgrexzatiolle.

The. river Sîwakforrnerly called hy
the Elmglisi Wrilmlot River, but iow uiniver-
sal1l' known by ils original Indian nminle,
risczs axniolg tlle hilads between the
colnties of ]?ictoit and Coichtester, auîd af-
ter a course of soîne mlsaot thesýe hills,
where it searcely exceeds the dIimensions of
a brook, and thironghi a 1)001 andîî rovky' colin-
try stili co0veredl -%ith Nvoud, cliters uploln a
broad and beln tiftil valley, dîirongh -Ivlîirh
it flows, reciviiug sinaller streamis, for a dis-
of 25 or .'lo miles, tihli imuites Nviîlî the Shui-
beiliadie. T.lhis valiey formas the., seule-
muent of Stewviaekc, andi is usutally Sjoheîs of'

as consistiii, of Upper, Midldle and Lower
'l'rake lie latter is more closely con-

meted w'iîh Shlnaa iam it is of die
tu-o fo)rmecr that, wcv inicnd particiarlv to
speak.

qSîewiaeI(ke wvas flot oig-inaýlly occilpied by
settlers coimiîîg, iii olle buody, but by indivi-
dulais or famîilies cuiugl silngly fin the

1 781), a mnan naînci iCcuinedly, liaving ob-
tained a eonsi<lerable grain of crownl land.
iu ïMiddlle Sqteiaeke, i2rectC( blis luiit whiere
Mr. Johin J2 îîuain niow resides. lDe %vas
joinied in thie floigyear by Mr. anc
'leas, a1 North of Ireland Presiuyîerian, anid
Muessrs. David Fisîjer anti Whiddenci, both
froin New 'J'ln. ie firstçettler ia the

lpmer Settlemient Nvas lUr. 'fatliew John-
*Qoul wh> oca IiioinQf there iii the 3'car
1783. Hie caine thoin L'cw England, but

a-a ort.îiill frnt reaîî. ii the follow-
tng .o'le'a joiuîcd hy Mýessqrs. Thoamas

('roker anîd Williamn Fulton frorn Irclamd,
and Messrs. Chiarles Co%, Samnuel Taylor

.111d Sannîil lishier froin. New Et' i, ad.
Wuitlîiî a few uiontlîs after tlîey iverejoitied
bv ichiard Uphaîn, and Johin Archibald, se

iliat Mien Sauel, Creelaman settled there in
1786, lie was the ninth setLier in the Upper
Scttlenieît. Slîortly after carne tho two
Gaiinells froin Scetland, Logan freux Ncwv

>Eng-laxîd, aîîd ciliers.
'.Ulongli the firs.t settiers came to thier-

vince froin diftircist qmarters, tliey cntirely
ixecordeui iii religioiis sentimnt. OnIy thie
Ganuniiielîs c-amle front Scotland, ]lit iiiost
if îlot ail tie others ivere p)rofessedlly ]?resby-
terians. Not onlly those ,vlio tamle from


